

13/09/23

HINTON PARISH COUNCIL NOTICE OF MEETING

Councillors are summoned to the Full Council meeting of Hinton Parish Council, which will be held on <u>Tuesday 19th September 2023</u>, 7.00 pm, at St Andrews Church Sharpness.

lupakins

Lesley Yeomans Jenkins Clerk to the Council

Opportunity for members of the public to raise issues with the Council (2 mins maximum PP) on any items relating to the agenda. Also, a chance to receive a report from the District & County Councilors. Once the meeting has been opened, no further comment may be taken without the agreement of the Chairman.

- **1. Apologies & Absence-** To receive apologies and note absence.
- 2. Declarations of interest & consider request for dispensations to receive declarations from Councillors, any DPI 's (disclosable pecuniary interest or simply an interest termed a personal interest in the Code the Council adopted) relating to any items on the agenda for September 19th 2023. (Councillors should also remember that even if they do not stand to gain in any personal way, also to be considered is the public's perception of whether a councillor might gain by being influenced or using influence in a personal capacity.)
- **3. Minutes of the last meeting-** To confirm and sign the minutes of the Full Council meeting held on August 15th ²⁰²³ (distributed by email & hand).
- **4. Committee Meetings- To note** the minutes from the Finance & Planning committee meeting held on 5th September 2023, to agree staff & associate cost as stated on the schedule of payments 05.9.23.
- **5. Policy review- To resolve** to adopt the updated risk management policy. All policies can be found on our website www.hinton-pc.gov.uk
- **6. Christmas Trees-Cllr Brown** To resolve the Christmas trees are purchased for St Andrews, St Johns & Sharpness Primary school if required.
- **7. Christmas selection boxes Clir Brown** -To resolve the selection boxes are purchased for Sharpness Primary school.
- **8. Old Generator in Red Container- Cllr Brown-**To resolve the old generator in the container is disposed of.

9. Letter to Canal & River Trust – Cllr Birnie-To resolve the Parish Council write a letter to the Canal and River Trust to request that they remove the red signs on Bridge Road and on the footbridge at Sharpness docks.

The trust's objectives state that they preserve, protect, operate and manage inland waterways for public benefit for navigation, walking on towpaths and for recreation and other leisure pursuits of the public in the interest of their health and social welfare.

These signs have regularly caused members of the public to turn back so reducing access to the canal, the marina, the Dockers Club and the towpath and as such contradicting the objectives of the trust. A less intimidating sign stating that this is a private road and drivers use it at their own risk may improve the usage of the canal and towpath and may have the added bonus of reducing some of the congestion suffered by the residents of Purton.

- **10. EV Charge Points- To resolve** a reply is sent to Highways regarding the Council's feedback of the suitability of the site for EV charge points. (Email sent 29/08/23 regarding this)
- **11. Joint Fete 2024- To note** that Hamfallow have informed the Clerk of Hinton that they are not in a financial position to assist in a joint fete at this time.
- **12. Meeting in December 2023- Cllr Brown-** To **discuss and resolve** whether the Parish Council hold a meeting in December, if so on what date.
- **13.Garden Competition- To resolve**, in future (If competition continues) ALL winning photos are sent to the Clerk for publicising on the Official website of the Parish Council, and not published through a Councillors personal Facebook account.
- **14.Clerks Report** To receive a report from the Clerk- Move to October meeting.
- **15.Councillors Report** A brief report from Cllrs to **bring members up to date** on **Parish matters** since the last meeting. **No** decisions can be made under this heading but can be an agenda item for the next meeting.
- **16.Date of next meeting** October 17th 2023 at St Andrews Church Sharpness (Agenda items by noon 11th October)

Hinton Parish Council is opposed to discrimination in any form and at all levels and is committed to take all steps within its power to counteract it.

We wish to create an environment where all forms of discriminatory or oppressive behaviour are unacceptable and to provide community leadership in promoting tolerance, understanding and respect.

Please note that this meeting may be recorded